FILED 6/25/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04368-2018
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 22,2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Brandon Wendel, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Industry Development &?ﬂl/

Market Analysis /
Rodney Trice, Research Assistant, Office of the General Counsew
777

RE: Docket No. 20180126 — Request for name change on Certificate of Authority No.

8917 to Crown Castle Fiber LLC, effective date 05/17/2018

Lightower Fiber Networks II, LLC, has requested approval of a name change on Certificate No.
8017 to Crown Castle Fiber, LLC. This name change has been filed with the Florida
Department of State, Division of Corporations. Since this name change does not involve a
transfer of certificate, the name change is acknowledged and the docket closed.

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform you
that staff concurs with the name change on Certificate No. §917.





